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DEC O 1 2009 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations 
Office of Field Operations 

Director, Preclearance 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, DC 20229 

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

Operations (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Executive Director 
Admissibility and • ! .. • • 

This memorandum is to advise your office of updated guidance when a (b) (7)(E) 
(b) (7)(E) is created. The original memorandum dated May 29, 2008 is attached for your 

reference; these rocedures are an im ortant ste in identif in indjviduals who ma 

(b) (7)(E) Apply this process each time a on 
a foreign national. U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) officers are required to conduct 
additional research using the Enforcement Case Trackin S 1stem (ENFORCE), the Arrival 
Departure Information System (ADIS), and the . . . . . 

Should you have a;mrstions or require additional infom1ation, please have a member oti)our 
staff contactP@JI • DK!J1Program Manager, Traveler Entry Programs att@FIWJMQl 

Attachment 

BCAB3NA
Line
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Muster 

Date: Immediate 
Topic: (b) (7)(E) 
Headquarters POC: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

. (b) (7)(E) • ~ this process each time 
llllllon a foreign national. U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) officers are 

required to conduct additional research using the Enforcement Case Track,~tem 
(ENFORCE, the Arrival De anure Information System (ADIS), and the(l!J8 

to determine if the individual has a biometric 
record on file . 
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